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Nwabuisi 
I am sorry for the late  
information but we will not be able to attend today at 2.30pm on 
Wednesday 22nd 
February 2017 due to private family reasons. 
I am also very upset to  
see how the subject access request has been handled, as I said to you last 
week  
I have 
not had use of my main computer due to work being carried out on my 
home.  
I have sent Dionne Grant giving 14 
days or I will take it to the ICO and  
have not had a reply yet to the email I sent. 
Regards 
Lorraine 
Cordell 
 
 
23/02/2017  
Subject: Re: Re software 
From: Jan Edgecombe sales@revolutiontransfers.co.uk  
 
 To: stephanie.brown@colorgate.com 
Cc: re_wired@ymail.com; customerservice@colorgate.com 
Date: Thursday, 23 February 2017, 17:06 
Dear Mr Cordell Please call me if you need to discuss the trial and how I 
can help you.  
 
Kind regards Jan 
 
Subject: letter for shiraz focus  
 
From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 
 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 
Date: Thursday, 23 February 2017, 13:31 
 
Attachments I Mr Moses Howl whom is the developer and founder of 
Horus Loudspeakers Limited company number 09900587 have worked 
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